AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  February 3, 2012

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport

(MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

* CCAAA Internet System: On January 12" airport personnel finished networking terminal
computers into the Authority’s internet system,

* Airfield Sign Repaired: On January 25™ airport personnel repaired the airfield Terminal sign,
replaced an incandescent obstruction light with LED light on Hangar #2, established “North”

monument for AWOS, repaired heater connections on AWOS manometer and weather vane.

* Sewer Lift Station Repair: On January 26", airport personnel repaired a broken vent pipe on
the sewer lift station, ordered Sodium Acetate (NAC), plow blades, and broom brushes.

OLD BUSINESS

* GMC Dump Truck: On February 3, the crank shaft was been replaced and the engine was re-
assembled. Next week, the truck will be fully operational, once it has been registered and
inspected.




